BOLTON INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2024
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM

Inland Wetlands Commission Members Present Via Zoom: Chair Ross Lally, Vice Chair
James Loersch, Member David Lynn, Alternate Member Diane DeNunzio. Absent Member
Michael McDonnell

Staff Present Via Zoom: Wetlands Agent Alyssa Barroso
Staff Present Via Zoom: Board Clerk Mary Johnston
Others Present Via Zoom: Frederick Davis, Bryan Fairclough

1. Approval of Agenda
R. Lally opened the meeting at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public Comment
None.

3. Approval of August 27, 2024 Meeting Minutes
J. Loersch MOVED to approve the August 27, 2024 Minutes. D. DeNunzio SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 5:0:0.

None.

5. New Business

5a. #1W-24-7: Frederick Davis — 1079 Boston Tpke - Replacing 24” Corrugated Metal
Pipe with a 30” Pipe and Extending It 32 Feet (for a total of 53 feet).

A. Barroso stated the Town was notified about excavation taking place at this address and
explained she visited the site to review. A. Barroso stated F. Davis explained to her the
project which has just begun. A. Barroso had advised F. Davis that he should apply for a
permit and after F. Davis applied for the permit, A. Barroso revisited the site again and
found it was a clean site with no sediment release into the brook. R. Lally stated that
technically this is a violation and asked the Commission to understand that the completed
work will be covered under the permit. R. Lally pointed out that future work at the site
should be included in the permit. F. Davis walked the Commission through the work that
has been completed. R. Lally stated that the applicant has done a good job with the work
that has been done. R. Lally displayed the site plan with the Commission. R. Lally pointed
out that the Commission cannot act on this application because of a 60-day waiting period
per state regulations. F. Davis reviewed the site plan with the Commission and answered
questions from the Commission. R. Lally encouraged the Commission to visit the site.

The Commission felt the applicant did a wonderful job with the project. A. Barroso asked F.
Davis to perform additional seeding and haying at the site. This agenda item was moved to
the October 22, 2024 meeting for consideration.

Bolton IWC 9/24/2024 Regular Meeting



5b. #IW-24-8: Bryan Fairclough — 148 Brandy St - Install an In-Ground Pool and
Surrounding Landscaping in the Back Yard, Partially in the Upland Review Area

A. Barroso explained to the Commission this applicant is for an inground pool installation.
A. Barroso pointed out it will be a saltwater pool and will be 23 ft. by 45 ft. A. Barroso
stated there is a significant slope down to the wetlands on the property. A. Barroso stated,
after her review, the wetlands were closer than initially thought.

R. Lally asked if clearing of the trees was the only work being proposed in the wetlands. B.
Fairclough replied nothing in the wetlands but yes in the Upland Review area. R. Lally
asked if a soil scientist formally delineated the wetlands. B. Fairclough explained he and A.
Barroso could visually determine the delineation. A. Barroso added there is a wetland
delineated line when the A2 survey was done, however, if you follow the line that was done
presumably be a soil scientist the line goes through the wetlands. The Commission asked
questions about the silt fence and chain link fence location during construction. J. Loersch
asked A. Barroso if she was fine with the project to which she replied yes. R. Lally asked
about draining the pool. B. Fairclough replied the pool will not need to be drained for a very
long time. R. Lally would like the pool drainage process stated in the plan. The Commission
agreed with this request. Discussion was held on approving this applicant at this meeting.
A. Barroso asked if the 15-day appeal still apply. R. Lally could not answer but assumed
that it will apply. The Commission was fine with this approach.

J. Loersch MOVED to delegate approval of this application to the Wetlands Agent with the
following conditions: provide new plan, extend silt fence, show dimensions of disturbance,
plan for drainage of the pool, Wetlands Agent make regular inspections, erosion/sediment
control, and update chain link fence location. D. DeNunzio SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY 5:0:0.

6. Wetlands Agent Report
A. Barroso gave her report on ongoing projects.

Vacant Lot between 21-31 Vernon Rd.

A. Barroso visited the property today to view the topography of the lot. The owner plans to
build a very small house on the property and will need to apply with the Town before
construction.

216 and 220 Hebron Rd.

A. Barroso reported there is a neighbor feud and had been asked by the owner of 220
Hebron Rd. to check on a possible chemical release at 216 Hebron Rd. The issue was air
conditioners piled up in the yard. The property owner stated that all air conditioners have
been drained. A. Barroso reported she did not find any issues on the property and did let
the concerned property owner know she did not find any issues.

180 Bolton Center Rd.t

Bolton IWC 9/24/2024 Regular Meeting



A. Barroso reported she did another site visit at this property and that the property owner is
still not maintaining erosion controls. A. Barroso is going to send the property a polite
request to fix the issue.

271 Hop River Rd.

A. Barroso reported there has been no activity at the gas station development. A. Barroso
reported she is going to meet with Patrice Carson from Planning and Zoning this Friday at
11:00 a.m. and asked the Commission if they would like to attend the meeting at this
location. There is an issue with erosion on the proposed trail.

310 Hop River Rd.
A. Barroso reported she has not heard anything from the applicant since the last
Commission meeting.

65 Shoddy Mill

A. Barroso reported J. Rupert had asked her to check on this property and this issue will go
into next year. A. Barroso stated there is a new owner at this location. R. Lally suggested
that A. Barroso, B. Kelly, J. Rupert, R. Barger, and himself to meet and discuss this property.

7. Other

7a. Review Proposed Updates to Wetlands Regulations

R. Lally shared the proposed changes to the Wetlands Regulations by M. McDonnell with
the Commission and asked the members to review the changes and compare them to the
current regulations. J. Loersch requested a special meeting to review the updates to the
Wetlands Regulations. R. Lally will look at possible dates for a special meeting and provide
meeting date options to the Commission. A. Barroso stated she had been reviewing
Wetland Regulations and wondered if the Commission could add a wetlands buffer
stipulation to the regulations. R. Lally explained the Commission could not add that
language to the regulations due to state law.

R. Lally reminded the Commission to register for the CACIWC Annual Conference on
Saturday, November 16, 2024, in New Britian Conference Center.

8. Adjournment: J. Loersch MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 p.m. D. Lynn
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 5:0:0.

Respectfully submitted by Mary J. Johnston
/%// o otpston

Please see Minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these Minutes and any
corrections hereto.

Bolton IWC 9/24/2024 Regular Meeting



